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H-Net academic announcements 21-26 Jun 07

H-ArtHist (Livia Cardenas)

----- Original Message -----
From: "H-ArtHist (Livia Cardenas)" <cardenas@arthist.net>
To: "H-NET List on Art History/Die E-Mail-Liste fuer Kunstgeschichte im
H-Net" <H-ARTHIST@H-NET.MSU.EDU>
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2007 8:43 AM
Subject: Fw: H-Net academic announcements 21-26 Jun 07

From: "H-Net Announcements" <announce@MAIL.H-NET.MSU.EDU>
Date: 26 June 2007 1:00 PM
Subject: H-Net academic announcements posted to the web 2007-06-21 -
2007-06-26

EVENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM H-NET

This index comprises all verified entries from H-Net's events database
on the indicated dates considered relevant for H-ArtHist.

The following announcements were posted to the H-Net web site
between 2007-06-21 and 2007-06-26.

######################################################################
# Category: Call for Papers
######################################################################

Title: Cityscape
Description: Cityscape, published three times a year by the US
Department of Housing and Urban Developments Office of Policy
Development and Research, is accepting submissions to its new
Refereed Papers section. Cityscape is published both in hard
copy and online. We welcome high-quality submissions in all
areas ...
Contact: Cityscape@hud.gov
URL: www.huduser.org/periodicals/cityscape.html
Announcement ID: 157070
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157070

Title: 6th International Congress 'The History of Modern Spanish
Architecture'
Description: 6th International Congress 'The History of Modern

http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157070
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Spanish Architecture'.Pamplona, March 13th/14th 2008 CROSSED
GLANCES. EXCHANGES BETWEEN LATIN AMERICA AND SPAIN IN THE
SPANISH ARCHITECTURE OF THE XXTH CENTURY It is obvious that the
Spanish architects of the fifties had an in-depth and more or
less ...
Contact: congresoarq@unav.es
Announcement ID: 157131
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157131

Title: Encyclopedia of American Counterculture
Description: CALL FOR CONTRIBUTORS The Encyclopedia of the
American Counterculture M.E. Sharpe, a New York-based academic
and reference publisher, is seeking contributing scholars to
round out entries for a two-volume reference work on the
history of the counterculture in America from colonial times to
the prese ...
Contact: misiroglu3@hotmail.com
Announcement ID: 157151
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157151

Title: "Shifting Landscapes of Film and Media II: Questioning
Legacies, Navigating Critique"!!New Submission Deadline: July
10, 2007!!
Deadline: 2007-07-10
Description: ISTANBUL BILGI UNIVERSITY & KARLSTAD UNIVERSITY
!!!SUBMISSION DEADLINE EXTENDED TO JULY 10!!! "Shifting
Landscapes of Film and Media II: Questioning Legacies,
Navigating Critique" Venue: Istanbul Bilgi University,
Istanbul, Turkey 8-10 September, 2007 Keynote speakers: Toby
Miller Ravi Vasudevan Gen ...
Contact: conference@bilgi.edu.tr
URL: filmandmedia.bilgi.edu.tr/
Announcement ID: 157180
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157180

Title: Flammable Cities: Fire, Urban Environment and Culture in
History
Location: District of Columbia
Deadline: 2007-08-15
Description: Proposals are invited for an international
multidisciplinary conference on the comparative history of
uncontrolled fire in large urban settlements around the world.
Through a focus on fire, we hope to illuminate a host of issues
surrounding urban cultures and the environmental significance
of cities ...
Contact: b.thomas@ghi-dc.org

http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157131
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157151
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157180
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URL: www.ghi-dc.org/conferences/2008/fc/fc_cfp.html
Announcement ID: 157166
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157166

Title: U.S. Icons
Deadline: 2007-09-01
Description: CFP: U.S. Icons (Workshop 24; European Association of
American Studies 2008 Conference; Oslo, Norway, May 9-12, 2008)
US cultural icons (from the flag to Michael Jackson) form an
essential part in the discourses of US culture. They may be
seen as normalizing agents in attempting to foster a Pluribus
...
Contact: klaus.rieser@uni-graz.at
Announcement ID: 157161
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157161

Title: Medieval Popular Culture @ Kazoo
Location: Michigan
Date: 2007-09-15
Description: The Medieval Popular Culture Area of the Popular
Culture Association is proud to announce that we will be
sponsoring a session at the 43rd International Congress on
Medieval Studies, May 8-11, 2008 in Kalamazoo, MI. The topic
for our session is "Medieval Masculinities on Film." We welcome
proposals ...
Contact: laityk@strose.edu
URL: academic2.strose.edu/Arts_and_Humanities/laityk/
Announcement ID: 157173
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157173

Title: Der Mensch im Experiment, 1850-1980
Deadline: 2007-09-30
Description: Veranstalter: Institut fr Geschichte der Medizin,
Berlin (Volker Hess/Anja Lauktter) und IRIST - Institut de
Recherche Interdisciplinaire sur les Sciences et la
Technologie, Universitt Strasbourg (Christian Bonah) Zeit: 22.
Mai bis 24. Mai 2008 Deadline: 30. September 2007 Der
Menschenversuch wird o ...
URL: www.charite.de/medizingeschichte
Announcement ID: 157106
http://www.h-net.org/announce/show.cgi?ID=157106

--
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